City of Cambridge

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
795 Massachusetts Ave. ¢ Cambridge, Massachusetts 02139-3219

Amy L. Witts
Purchasing Agent
To: All bidders
From: City of Cambridge
Date: July 28, 2016
Re: File No. 7324 Cleaning Services for Porfland Loo Cambridge Common & Central Square

Addendum No. 1

The following questions were submitted and answered.

1. .  Question:
Who is the current vendor for the Portland Loo in Cambridge Common?

Answer
The current vendor is Empire Cleaning Inc, Wakefield, Mass.

2. Question
What is the current value of the contract?

Answer
The current contract value is $62,415.38.

3. Question
What was the Living Wage ordinance for centract?

Answer
The Living Wage ordinance for the contract is included in current bid decument.

4, Question
Do you have usage for hand sanitizer and paper products that we will have to provide?

Answer
No

5. Question
Is the bid going to be decided by the additional cleaning prices or the 3 times a day 7 times a week price
plus consumables ?

Answer :
Bid price will be the total of the three cleanings per day, plus the extra cleaning Monday through Friday and
plus the extra cleaning on Saturdays, Sunday, and Holidays and consumables.
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6. Question

Are these portable toilets or bath houses, and where are they located so | could see them?

Answer
Neither, they are Portland Loos ( you can google them to see picture}. The Portland Loo is located adjacent
to Flagstaff park, on Dawes Park Island directly across from the Old Burial ground.
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Questions are closed
All other details remain the same.
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Amy L.Witts
Purchasing Agent
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